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COMM 5339: Special Topics in Organizational Communication in Transnational Settings

Course Description:

as-develop-original-research-projects. Reviseddescriptiorbelow

Student Learning Outcomes

With the successful completion of this course, students will be able to:

Students will be able to critically review and evaluate new debates or research areas within organizational
communication.

Students will be able to analyze organizational scholarship.

Students will be able to create a substantial research project drawing on materials from the class.
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From:Bernat,Frances

Sent:TuesdayNovemberl0,20152:46 PM

To: Trevino,Mary T.

Cc: Mendez MonicaO; Mitchell, Thomask

Subject:CCC34 COMM 5339

New coursedescriptionplease.

This coursewill introducegraduatestudentgo contemporarandpressingopicswithin the studyof
organizationatommunicationincludingtrends,methodologiesandresearchmethods Studentswill be
expectedo critically readandanalyzetextsrelatedto the subjectareaaswell asdeveloporiginal researc
projects.

Justification:

This coursewill providethe opportunityfor graduatdaculty in the Mastersof CommunicatiorProgranto
teachcourseghatintroducenewmaterialin theacademiandprofessionafield of Organizational
Communicatiomot alreadycoveredn the currentcourselisting. Specifically,it will allow instructorsto expos
studentdo newresearclprojectsor theoreticaldebatesvithin their areaof expertiseUltimately, thesecourses
will helpbothstudentsandinstructorsparticipatein currentor cuttingedgedebatesvithin the areaof
OrganizationaCommunication.
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To: Trevino, Mary T.
Cc: Mendez, Monica O; Mitchell, Thomas R
Subject: CCC 34 COMM 5339
New course description please.
This course will introduce graduate students to contemporary and pressing topics within the study of organizational communication, including trends, methodologies, and research methods. Students will be expected to critically read and analyze texts related to the subject area as well as develop original research projects.
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Justification:
This course will provide the opportunity for graduate faculty in the Masters of Communication Program to teach courses that introduce new material in the academic and professional field of Organizational Communication not already covered in the current course listing. Specifically, it will allow instructors to expose students to new research projects or theoretical debates within their area of expertise. Ultimately, these courses will help both students and instructors participate in current or cutting edge debates within the area of Organizational Communication.
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